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 Template format Question/ Answer 

Procurement procedure: EMSA/OP/10/2017 

 

Question 01 (dated 31 August 2017 00:12): 

  

Wed, 30 Aug 17  

 

Dear Sir\Madam, 

Sub: Provision Of Shore-based Automatic Identification Systems (ais) Equipment To Enp 

Beneficiary Countries. 

Tender No.: 339163-2017 

  

We are interested in participating in the tender mentioned above hence want to get more information 

about the same. 

 

Considering the geographical constraint of personally reviewing the document, I request you to provide 

us the following details before we buy the document: 

1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of 
Materials required.  
2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email. 
3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  
4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines 
5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase  
6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 

7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? 
 

We will submit our offer for the same if the goods or services required fall within our purview. 

 

Also we would like to be informed of future tenders from your organization. Hence, we request you to 

add our name to your bidder's list and do inform us about upcoming Projects, Tenders. 

 

We will be highly obliged if you can send us your complete & latest contact information. This will help us 

reaching to you faster. Please revert back to this same mail . 
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Answer to question 01: 

The tender documentation related to procurement procedure EMSA/OP/10/2017 can be downloaded free of 

charge from the procurement section of EMSA’s website at: 

http://emsa.europa.eu/work/procurement/calls/item/3091-emsa-op-10-2017.html 

Question 02 (dated 01 September 2017 15:59): 

Dear Mr Russo, 

I hope this mail finds you well. I’m hoping you can connect me to the right person within the EMSA group who 

can provide me with a detailed copy of the above noted tender.[…]  

If you are able to assist me it would be greatly appreciated and I look forward to hearing from you in due 

course.  

Thank you again for your assistance. 

Kind regards, 

Answer to question 02: 

Please consult the answer provided to Question 01 above. 

Question 03 (03 September 2017 20:39): 

Good day, 

I would like to request the full tender information for tender ref: 339163-2017. 

Please advise. Kind Regards, 

Answer to question 03: 

Please consult the answer provided to Question 01 above. 

Question 04 (dated 15 September 2017, 15:30): 

Regarding the maximum budget available for this procurement for EUR 420,000 Euro excluding VAT is for the 

overall maximum delivery 10 (ten) shore-based AIS stations and a maximum of 4 (four) Central nodes 

including HW?  

Answer to question 04: 

Yes, the maximum budget includes maximum   10 (ten) shore-based AIS stations and a maximum of 4 (four) 

Central nodes including HW.  

 

http://emsa.europa.eu/work/procurement/calls/item/3091-emsa-op-10-2017.html
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Question 05 (dated 15 September 2017, 15:30): 

Does the specified budget of EUR 420,000 includes the costs that will be associated the “Specific Contract” 

(transport and ancillary services) or that counts with a separate budget? 

Answer to question 05: 

No there is no ‘separate budget’. The maximum available budget of EUR 420,000 will be ‘consumed’ via 

separate Specific contracts implementing the Framework contract. The available budget will cover all the AIS 

stations, the nods, the transportation and the ancillary services. 

 

Question 06 (dated 15 September 2017, 15:30): 

Does the budget of EUR 420,000 includes additional services once the equipment is delivered and installed at 

ENP Partner companies (for example IP configurations, network, etc.) or such work will be done by ENP 

countries? 

Answer to question 06: 

No, the additional services mentioned are not part of this tender and are also excluded from the maximum 

amount of the available budget. 

Question 07 (dated 22 September 2017,14:48): 

The tender specification states the sites to be equipped with a UPS battery backup, supporting an operation 

time of 30 hours. To guarantee 30 hours operation with a battery UPS system would require very large and 

heavy equipment, and the costs become very high. 

Can EMSA please confirm whether the requested UPS battery backup time requirement is 30 hours per site, 

or if it perhaps should be 30 minutes per site? 

Answer to question 07: 

Under paragraph 2.2.1 of the Tender Specifications it is stated that ‘Each shore-based AIS station shall 

include the following components’: 

[…] 

f UPS Backup power supply unit including batteries 
(battery operation approx. 30 hours) 

1 

Therefore, yes, we can confirm that the intended UPS battery backup should be 30 hours (or approximately 

that length of time). We do not consider that 30 min. would be an appropriate approximation of the length of 

time needed for the UPS battery support. 

Published on 25 September 2017. 
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Requests for additional information regarding this tender should be sent by e-mail to the following address 

OPEN102017@emsa.europa.eu. Requests for additional information received less than six working days 

before the closing date for submission of tenders will not be processed. 

The deadline for submission of the bids of this tender is 02 October 2017. 

The responsibility for monitoring the Agency’s website for replies to queries and/or further information remains 

with potential applicants. 

 

 

mailto:OPEN102017@emsa.europa.eu

